
 
 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA  
REGULAR MEETING 

(All items listed for discussion and possible action) 
 

Virtual Meeting 
 

Thursday, May 5, 2022 
6:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call of Board Members 
 

3. Audience Participation Period (limit 4 minutes per speaker) 
 
4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes – April 21, 2022 
 

5. For Possible Action  
a. Approval of Vance Brothers Bid for 2022 Pavement Repair and Surface 

Treatment Program 
 

6. For Discussion 
a. Gate Working Group Report 
b. 4th of July Event 
c. Introduction of Town Clerk/Treasurer Finalist  

 
7. Reports 

a. Correspondence 
b. Mayor 
c. Members of Town Board  
d. Staff  
 

8. Future Agenda Items 
 

9. Adjournment 



 
 

MINUTES             
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
 

April 21, 2022 
 

 
Call to Order/Roll Call 
The virtual meeting was called to order at 6.30 p.m. via Zoom. 
 
The following Trustees were present:  Debby Farreau, Josie Cockrell, Pam Thompson, Joe ‘Hark’ 
Herold, Tim Schultz, and Mayor Lisa Jones.  A quorum was present. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Trustee Thompson requested that both items be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion. 
 
Approval of Minutes – March 17, 2022 
Trustee Thompson requested a clarification to the minutes that she was seeking approval from the 
Board to request Sarah Staal to be in charge of the tunnel painting project.   
 
Mayor Jones moved, seconded by Trustee Thompson, to approve the Minutes of March 17, 2022 as 
amended.  Following a second by Trustee Thompson, the motion passed by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
Treasurer’s Report – March 2022 
Trustee Thompson noted the budget was already over the 2022 budgeted amount for off-duty patrol 
officers.   

 
The motion passed by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
For Possible Action 
2021 Audited Financial Statements 
Town Administrator Proctor presented the 2021 Audit Report and noted the Town ended Fiscal Year 
2021 under budget.  Mayor Jones moved to approve the 2021 Audited Financial Statements as 
presented.  Following a second by Trustee Herold, the motion passed by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
2022 IGA with Arapahoe County for the Open Space Sales and Use Tax Shareback Funds 
Town Administrator Proctor noted that voters approved the permanent reauthorization of the County’s 
open space sales and use tax with a new resolution governing the use of the funds.  With this new 
resolution, the County and Foxfield need to enter into new intergovernmental agreement concerning 
shareback funding.  Mayor Jones moved to approve the 2022 Intergovernmental Agreement with 
Arapahoe County for the open space sales and use tax shareback funds.  Following a second by 
Trustee Cockrell, the motion passed by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
Reports 
Mayor 
Mayor Jones reported the Appeals Court ruled in the Town’s favor regarding the geodesic dome 
greenhouse erected without a permit at 7231 S. Quintero Street.  The Town Attorney will work with 
the homeowner’s attorney to draft a plan to remove the done within 90 days. 
 
 



 
Members of the Town Board 
Trustee Farreau reported that the gate cameras will be ordered next week and installation will begin 
once they have been delivered. 
 
Trustee Thompson:  

• Reported the grate in the Open Space drainageway has still not been tied down   

• Stated that a few residents have asked about the feasibility of installing benches on corners 
around town 

• Noted that the Kingdom Hall is back to holding in-person services 
 
Trustee Cockrell attended the DRCOG meeting and learned the Metro Area has attained its goal in 
CO2 emissions for the first time since 1995.  She also reported that bicyclists may now legally treat a 
stop sign as a yield sign and a red light as a stop sign.   
 
Trustee Schultz questioned why purchase traffic counters when the Town could install more receivers 
and use the speed radar signs already owned to gather the same information. 
 
Staff Reports 
Town Administrator Proctor reported the cost of off-duty officers to patrol the Town has already 
exceeded the annual budget, but it appears the extra patrols may have lowered the incidences of 
damage to the gate arms.  The Board requested the frequency of the patrols remain high and they will 
review the budget quarterly. 
 
Town Administrator Proctor noted there are three candidates in the running for the first round of 
interviews for a new Town Clerk/Treasurer.  The interviews will take place next week. 
 
Future Agenda Items 

• Gate report 

• Traffic counters 

• 4th of July event 
 
Adjournment 
Mayor Jones adjourned the meeting at 7:17 p.m. 
 
 
 
       
      _________________________________________ 
                                                                       Randi Gallivan, Acting Town Clerk 
 
                   
                             
      _________________________________________  
      Lisa Jones, Mayor  



                                                  Item # 5a 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Mayor Jones and Members of the Board 
 
FROM:  Karen Proctor, Town Administrator 
 
DATE:  May 5, 2022  
 
RE: Vance Brothers Bid for 2022 Pavement Repair and Surface Treatment Program 
 

DISCUSSION: 

Attached as Exhibit A is the bid from Vance Brothers for the 2022 pavement repair and surface 

treatment program in the amount of $278,381.70.  On April 7th, the Board approved the 

Agreement with SEH for the management of the 2022 pavement repair and surface treatment 

in the amount of $18,478 for a combined total project cost of $296,859.70. In the approved 

2022 budget there is $300,000 for this work in the roads maintenance fund.  

 

Following the Board discussion on April 7th, SEH adjusted the locations for chipseal to include S. 

Sedalia Street and S. Quintero Street. Therefore, they removed some of the cul-de-sac streets 

to keep the quantity within the budget. Exhibit B is an updated map and spreadsheet showing 

these changes.  

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

“I move to approve the Vance Brothers Bid for the 2022 Pavement Repair and Surface 

Treatment Program.” 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Exhibit A – Vance Brothers Bid for 2022 Pavement Repair and Surface Treatment Program 

Exhibit B – Update map and spreadsheet for chipseal 

 



clerk
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text























clerk
Typewritten Text



clerk
Typewritten Text
Exhibit B

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text



Crack Small Proposed

Patch Patch Chip Seal
Number Lane  Total Pavement Area 2022 2022 2022 (3/8")

District of Lanes Miles Street From To L W (S.Y.) (LF) (SY) (S.Y.)
1 2 0.116 E Fremont Ave S Buckley Rd E end CDS 305 24 426  861 

- 
1 2 0.074 S Pitkin St (South End of Site) E Hinsdale Ave S end CDS 195 16 324  383 

- 
1 2 0.475 S Buckley Rd E Arapahoe Rd E Costilla Ave 1255 25 -  3,486 
1 2 0.509 S Buckley Rd E Costilla Ave E Easter Ave 1345 25 -  3,736 
1 2 0.511 S Buckley Rd E Easter Ave E Hinsdale Way 1350 25 -  3,750 

- 
1 2 0.364 E Davies Ave (East End of Site) S Waco St S Yampa Ct 960 25 391  2,710 48.00  2,666  

- 
1 2 0.362 S Yampa Ct E Davies Ave E Easter Ave 955 25 750  2,736 48.00  

- 
1 2 0.227 Norfolk Ct N end CDS E Costilla Ave 600 24 4,657  2,117 

- 
1 2 0.701 S Richfield St E Arapahoe Ave E Davies Ave 1850 25 -  5,139 
1 2 0.309 S Richfield St E Davies Ave E Easter Ave 815 25 -  2,264 
1 2 0.877 S Richfield St E Easter Ave E Hinsdale Pl 2315 25 -  6,431 25.00  6,431  
1 2 0.134 S Richfield St E Hinsdale Ave City Limits 355 25 160  1,004 96  

- 
1 2 0.108 S Salida St Cul-de-sac S Salida St E end CDS 285 24 3,958  1,200 

- 
1 2 0.108 E Fremont Ave Cul-de-sac S Buckley Rd E End CDS 285 25 5,070  1,355 

- 
1 2 0.150 S Quintero Cir N end CDS E Hinsdale Ave 395 24 4,778  1,584 

- 
1 2 0.765 S Waco St E Arapahoe Rd E Easter Ave 2020 25 19,445  7,772 72.00  5,612  

- 
1 2 0.170 S Norfolk St N end CDS E Costilla Ave 450 24 2,376  1,464 
1 2 0.886 S Norfolk St E Costilla Ave E Easter Ave 2340 24 -  6,240 

- 
1 2 0.473 S Pitkin St (North End of Site) E Arapahoe Rd E Costilla Ave 1250 24 -  3,333 

- 
1 2 0.121 E Costilla Ave W end CDS S Norfolk St 320 24 300  887 
1 2 0.489 E Costilla Ave S Norfolk St S Buckley Rd 1290 25 -  3,583 
1 2 0.258 E Costilla Ave S Buckley Rd S Pitkin St 680 24 132  1,828 

- 
2 0.285 S Hinsdale Ave S Buckley Rd S Pitkin St 1502 24 4,005 4,005  

- 
1 2 0.928 E Hinsdale Ave S Pitkin St S Richfield St 975 24 792  2,688 
1 2 1.110 E Hinsdale Ave S Richfield St S Yampa St 2930 25 192  8,160 8,139  
1 2 0.267 E Hinsdale Ave S Yampa St City Limits 705 26 245  2,064 

- 
1 2 0.502 S Salida St N end CDS E Davies Ave 1325 24 4,072  3,986 

- 
1 2 0.492 E Davies Ave S Norfolk St S Buckley Rd 1300 25 864  3,707 
1 2 0.566 E Davies Ave S Buckley Rd S Richfield St 1495 25 988  4,263 
1 2 0.966 E Davies Ave S Richfield St S end CDS 2550 25 4,657  7,601 

- 
1 2 0.489 E Easter Ave S Norfolk St S Buckley Rd 1290 25 -  3,583 
1 2 0.627 E Easter Ave S Buckley Rd S Richfield St 1655 25 -  4,597 72.00  4,597  
1 2 0.879 E Easter Ave S Richfield St S Waco St 2320 24 -  6,187 24.00  6,187  
1 2 0.498 E Easter Ave S Waco St City Limits 1315 24 160  3,524 3,524  

- 
1 2 0.686 E Easter Way E Easter Ave S Buckley Rd 1810 24 756  4,911 

- 
1 2 0.076 E Easter Ct E Easter Way E end CDS 200 24 3,978  975 

- 
1 2 0.233 E Hinsdale Pl S Richfield St E end CDS 615 24 4,634  2,155 24.00  

- 
1 2 0.242 S Telluride Ct N end CDS E Hinsdale Ave 640 24 4,951  2,257 

- 
1 2 0.125 E Glasgow Pl S Yampa St E end CDS 330 25 3,551  1,311 24.00  

- 
1 2 0.367 S Sedalia St E Davies Ave E Easter Ave 970 25 864  2,790 
1 2 0.722 S Sedalia St E Easter Ave S Richfield St 1905 25 864  5,388 144.00  5,292  

- 
1 2 0.468 S Uravan Ct E Easter Ave S end CDS 1235 25 4,517  3,932 24.00  

- 
1 2 0.367 S Telluride St E Davies Ave E Easter Ave 970 25 864  2,790 

- 
1 2 0.619 S Quintero St E Easter Ave S Richfield St 1635 25 576  4,606 72.00  4,542  

- 
1 2 1.019 S Yampa St E Easter Ave E Hinsdale Ave 2690 24 -  7,173 7,173  

- 
1 2 0.110 E Geddes Pl W end CDS S Yampa St 290 24 3,521  1,165 
1 2 0.103 E Geddes Pl S Yampa St E end CDS 272 24 4,518  1,227 

- 
1 2 0.106 E Fremont Pl W end CDS S Yampa St 280 24 4,401  1,236 50.00  
1 2 0.108 E Fremont Pl S Yampa St E end CDS 285 24 3,626  1,163 50.00  

- 
1 2 0.123 E Briarwood Pl S Waco St E end CDS 325 25 4,522  1,405 

- 
1 2 0.108 E Easter Pl W end CDS S Uravan Ct 285 25 3,897  1,225 

- 20.00             
TOTALS 173,936.68  677.00  20.00                58,264.00 

Town of Foxfield
Pavement Maintenance Program Forecast 

Additional Area (SF)

Page 1



 

❖ FOOD COORDINATOR – Arrange Catering / Oversee below tasks 
o Manage Potluck Dishes 
o Purchase Water / Drinks / Schedule Ice Delivery 

❖ GROUNDS COORDINATOR – Arrange for Rentals / Oversee below tasks 
o Set Up Table and Chairs 
o Trash Bins / Collection 

❖ PARADE COORDINATOR - Design Route / Oversee below tasks 
o Place Barriers along Route 
o Parade Marshall – direct line up & start time 
o Create Signage 

❖ ENTERTAINMENT COORIDNATOR – Town Supplies / Oversee below tasks 
o Decorating 
o Games 
o Miscellaneous 

❖ CLEAN UP COORDINATOR – Lost & Found / Oversee below tasks 
o Stack Tables / Chairs 
o Wipe / Box / Consolidate  

Please Ctrl+Click on ‘SIGN UP’ below to view the online volunteer sheet. 

Sign Up  

  

VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITY 
The Town of Foxfield is seeking friendly volunteers that love our 

4th of July celebration and want to do what they can do to  

create a festive event for all.  

http://click.signupgenius.com/f/a/xengtns5S4uOpyCXioudKQ~~/AAFPrwA~/RgRkNxJ-P0RHaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuc2lnbnVwZ2VuaXVzLmNvbS9nby81MDgwOTRCQUVBOTJDQTJGRjItNHRob2ZqdWx5JTJGNTQ2MjY3MDJXA3NwY0IKYkt-jVRidArsklIWdHBmb3hmaWVsZGNvQGdtYWlsLmNvbVgEAAAAAw~~


                                                  Item #6c 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Mayor Jones and Members of the Board 
 
FROM:  Karen Proctor, Town Administrator 
 
DATE:  May 5, 2022  
 
RE:  Introduction of Town Clerk/Treasurer Finalist 
 
  
Town Administrator Proctor, Acting Town Clerk Gallivan, Mayor Jones and Trustee Farreau, 

interviewed Ms. Kathleen Schmitz and are excited to present her to the Board as our 

recommendation for appointment as the new Town Clerk/Treasurer for the Town of Foxfield. 

Ms. Schmitz’s resume is attached for your review. She has an extensive background with great 

experience that we feel will help make her successful in this position.  In addition, she has 

exceptional customer service skills, dedication, passion, and a strong desire to learn new things. 

The Board is welcome to ask any questions of Ms. Schmitz this evening.  If the Board approves 

her as the next Town Clerk/Treasurer, Ms. Schmitz will be appointed to the position at the next 

meeting on May 19th, 2022. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Exhibit A – Kathleen Schmitz Resume 

 

 

 



 

 

 

KATHLEEN 
SCHMITZ 

  
Solver of Problems 

  

Agile Professional 
  

Champion of Inclusion 
 

Multifaceted Organizer 

PROFILE 
  

CONTACT 

A highly experienced and agile finance and accounting professional who has 
demonstrated the ability to navigate challenges, find solutions, and get any    
job done.   By relying on a mixture of adaptability, creativity, problem-solving, 
empathy, optimism, passion, and a belief that society is strongest when we 
remove barriers that prohibit progress, I have been supporting positive    
change for years.   I   work independently and collaboratively to ensure the 
work gets done.   

 

 

 720-203-1661 

 Kschmitz19@gmail.com 

 25787 E. Weaver Place 

  

EXPERIENCE 

  

SKILLS 

Student Advocate: 2006-always 

Champion for students with intellectual or emotional disabilities.  
Thoroughly investigates Colorado and Federal laws and application to 
ensure the best free and appropriate education.  Educator partner and 
student protector while managing limitations of resources. 

Invesco: 2019-CURRENT 

Head of Bank Loan Services 
Hired to help turn around a team that had lost its way.  Focused on 
improvements in processes, training and individual responsibility. 
Increased controls to ensure proper accounting. 

Portfolio Operations 
Multi-Facetted team member, who balanced roles across business 
lines.  Focused on process improvement and partnering with teams 
across the firm and vendors to create solutions. 

  
• Agility 

• Empathy 

• Pragmatic creativity 

• Data and impact analyzer 

• Accounting/Finance  

• Ability to identify and foster 

complimentary partnerships 

 

EDUCATION & SERVICE 
 

Education: Colorado State University 

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration:         

Finance Concentration 

 

OppenheimerFunds: 2000-2010 AND 2013-2019 

Investment Operations Hired to create best in class oversight 

Treasury Oversight Improved vender and partnership relationships 

Fund Accounting Grew as a novice, lead as an expert 

 

  

Brown Brothers Harriman: 2010-2013 
Led multiple accounting, finance and reporting teams with a variety of 
responsibilities, knowledge and skills.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Community Service 
Cross-Cultural Solutions-Costa Rica 
Project Homeless Connect and other United Way events 
Trisomy 18 Foundation fundraisers 
Charitable Events campaign leader                                         
 

 

mailto:Kschmitz19@gmail.com
clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text

clerk
Typewritten Text




